



KIA Lands Department Request for Extension

LICENSE: NIRB 125253/03MN107 & 125418/16MN056: Clarification on Agnico Eagle's Terrestrial Ecosystem Management Plan Version 8 for the Meadowbank Gold Mine and Whale Tail Pit Projects

DATE: May 12, 2020

SUBJECT: Request for Extension

Dear Ereim:

Kivalliq Inuit Association is requesting 9 days extension to complete the Technical review of Meadowbank and Whale Tail Terrestrial management plan Version 8.

KIA have several files under review due technical emergencies in Meliadine project our team has been busy preparing documentation for that particular project.

KIA will appreciate the consideration of the board in this request

Regards,

Luis Manzo P. Ag.

Director of Lands

dirlands@kivalliqinuit.ca